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Kathy Lai

From: Kathy Lai
Sent: Thursday, 16 April, 2015 4:25 PM
To: jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg
Cc: 'tzeyong.lui'; Vic; Kathy Lai
Subject: Your ref : SHB 9925S ,Our ref : CC3/AXA14005384/K1ry 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Your ref : SHB 9925S 

Our ref : CC3/AXA14005384/K1ry  

Dear Sir, 

We refer to the above matter and our offer of 50% purely on w/p and admission of liability on the following grounds. 

Please refer to the reports of both parties, if your taxis stopped and our bus was on the right (which is denied )lane of it,it is 
entirely not possible for both parties to be collided with a bad dent to your taxi in fact our bus was on lane 3,according to 

him, the taxi after picking up a passenger from the road side, moved out suddenly encroaching  into our path ,thus collision 
occurred. 

 

If you alleged that your taxi  was on lane 3 and hit by our bus while stationary ,please refer to the scene photo taken from 
the rear view, the position of your taxi stationed more to the left broken white line and not in the central. 

 
Our bus driver upon seeing taxi moving out  so sudden, he tired to swerved more to the right lane  to avoid your taxi, but 

inevitable . 

 
Since at the time of accident ,the passenger that you picked up from roadside was on board, it is fair to obtain his 

statement  so that we could consider to improve our offer on behalf of insurer. 
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Best Regards, 

Kathy Lai. 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841 2928 | email: kathylai@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 
 

                  

 

 


